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Jenice Lee (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

RE SEND

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo

Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Thursday, October 04, 2018 10:34 AM

SUR; Abdul Hakim Bin Hassan

FW: OUR REF : M571506 INSD SKW9614T DOA : 24.09.18
PHOTO SKW9614T.pdf; COE REBATE.pdf

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

Insurer Claims
< \ I Team of the Year
A A 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
P

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ‘.
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AMemnber of IIRYENNE (NSURANCE GROUP

From: Woon Choo Kwok

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 4:10 PM
To: 'Admin @ VAuUG' <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; 'LKK Bukit Merah'

<rsbhm@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: OUR REF : M571506 INSD SKW9614T DOA : 24.09.18

OUR REF : M571506
VEH NO : SKW 9614T
DOA:24.5.18

Dear All,

Attach a copy of COE Rebate and photos for your action.

Please advise market value .

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com
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Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner |D: 7322A E A Ay ——
Vehicle Details WY §\P)\ (QQN —7 2Q%°
Vehicle No.: SKW9614T

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 27 Sep 2018

Vehicle Make: HONDA

Vehicle Model: HRV 1.5 LX CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD

Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: L15Z71000882

Chassis No.: MRHRU1830FP000471

Maximum Power Output: 88.0 kW (118 bhp)

Open Market Value: $22,843.00

Original Registration Date: 23 Nov 2015

First Registration Date: 23 Nov 2015

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $23,981.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 22Nov 2025~

PARF Rebate Amount: $17,985.00 L\ q C\_Q_.
Intended COE Rebate Details N

COE Expiry Date: 22 Nov 2025

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $57,089.00

COE Rebate Amount: $40,848.00

Total Rebate Amount: $58,833.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Sep 2018
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Used Honda HR-V Car for Sale in Singapore, Fu Yiap Motor Trading - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM

New Cars

Find out why family owned
companies are star performers.

Used Cars

Sell My Car

| [priceRange v

Directory Products

| Deprecaton

Home » Used Cars » Fu Yiap Motor Trading » Handa HR-V 1.5A LX

Resources

Car Buying

Car Selling

Car Ownership
Car Aftermarket
On The Move

Lifestyle

Commercial Vehicle

BRAND NEW FLEET
AVAILABLE FOR

TravelEasy

50%.«

Single Trip Plans

20%01‘1

Annual Plans

Terms and ¢

Honda HR-V 1.5A LX

Uverview

Add to Shortlist

Price

Depreciation

Reg Date

Manufactured
Mileage
Transmission
Engine Cap
Road Tax

Power

Curb Weight

Features

Accessories

Description

COE

oMV

ARF

Dereg Value
No. of Owners
Type of Veh
Category

Availability

Add to Shortlist

Financial

Accessories Similar Research

Add te Compare Add a Note

$73,500

$8,650 fyr
View models with similar depreciation

12-Nov-2015
(7yrs 1mth 7days COE left)

2015

73,980 km (25.5k /yr)
Auto

1,497 cc

$684 /yr

88.0 kW (118 bhp)
View specs of the Honda HR-V (2015)

1,221 kg

Powerful And Reliable 1.5L I-VTEC Earth Dream Enigne
CVT Transmission Producing 130BHP And 155NM Of
Torque, Electronic Park, Keyless Entry/Start.

Touch Screen Multi Media System, Bluetooth And I-
Phone Compatible, Dash Camera, Reverse Camera,
Multi Function Steering, Paddle Shift, Leather Seats.

Accredited Company! As Good As New. 1 Owner,
Maintained By Agent (Kah Motors) With 5 Years
Warranty. 100% Accident Free, Buy With A Peace Of
Mind, Low Depreciation! Low Maintenance! Low Down
Payment! In House Finance Available, Accept Trade In,
All Are Welcome, View To Believe! Guaranteed No
Regrets! Hurry! Own It Now!

$57,498

$22,843

$23,981

$58,864 as of taday (change)
1

Suv

PARF Car

Available

Add to Compare Add a Note

-2018 | Last Updated on: 01-Oct-2018

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=738707&DL=1164

Insurance

Download Report

Report Error

QOO0 OO

Articles

—

Y| [VehiceType ¥ |
Photos Map

More Actions

Address

Location
Office No

Contact Person(s)

Hi, simonhlc

Forum

Share

| Price Analysis

Fu Yiap Motor Trading
» dealer's pricelist
» 35 vehs sold | 14 vehs available

31 West Coast Highway #01-13/14
Search cars nearby this location

West Coast Car Mart

67760119
Doreen 98171817
Mr Ho 98161816

Resources

12



